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NEWSLETTER
November 25, 2020

MASK UP
Governor Kim Reynolds issued a mask 
mandate during a rare evening address 
to Iowans on Monday, November 16. For 
many dealerships, this will not change the 
policies they had already implemented.

Iowa Dealerships Do The Right Thing 
Iowa dealerships are leaders in their 
communities and many were already 
doing the right thing in regards to masking 
up to keep their communities safe. In 
a survey of Action Update newsletter 
readers, more than half of the responding 
dealerships indicated they require masks 
for employees (33%) or both customers 
and employees (25%). When the survey 
was conducted two weeks ago, 23% of the 
dealerships responding encouraged but 
did not require masks. And 19% did not
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DEALER NEWS
Karl Chevrolet Purchases 
Webster City Auto Center
Carl Moyer of Karl Chevrolet (Ankeny) has acquired 
Webster City Auto Center. The dealership will 
eventually be renamed Karl Chevrolet Buick GMC of 
Webster City.

If you have dealership news to share, let Brittany Bungert know. Send her 
an email or call 515.440.7620.

MASK UP continued from page 1

require or encourage masks.

My employee refuses to wear a mask. What can I do?
If an employee refuses to follow a dealership policy, the employer can 
terminate their employment. The exception to this is if the employee has a 
known disability and not wearing a mask is a reasonable accommodation 
that permits them to perform the core functions of their job that they 
would otherwise be unable to perform when wearing a mask. In that case, 
there might be an Americans with Disabilities Act issue. But barring that 
situation, refusing to abide by an employer's requirement to wear a mask 
in the midst of a surging pandemic constitutes insubordination and rises 
to the level of misconduct that could make the employee ineligible for 
unemployment compensation.

COVID-Immunity Requires Businesses to Follow Public Health Guidance
The legislation passed last session that protects businesses from COVID-
related lawsuits provides a safe harbor if a business is "in substantial 
compliance or was consistent with any federal or state statute, regulation, 
order, or public health guidance related to COVID-19 that was applicable 
to the person or activity at issue at the time of the alleged exposure or 
potential exposure."

Permitting an employee to get away with not wearing a mask exposes the 
business to litigation and liability if a customer is hospitalized or dies as a 
result of coronavirus exposure that occurred at the dealership.

Employees May Be Eligible for 
Leave Under FFCRA
Employees in certain circumstances 
are entitled to paid sick leave and 
expanded family medical leave 
through December 31, 2020 under 
the Families First Coronavirus Relief 
Act (FFCRA), which was enacted in 
March 2020. Eligible employees 
may take emergency paid sick 
or childcare leave in qualifying 
coronavirus-related situations. 

Employers covered under the law 
(generally businesses with fewer 
than 500 employees) are eligible 

to receive tax credits to cover the 
costs of the paid leave provided 
under FFCRA. Form 941, the 
Employers' Quarterly Federal Tax 
Return, includes lines for claiming 
the FFCRA paid leave credit.

All businesses covered under FFCRA 
must display an employee rights 
poster through December 31, 2020. 
Your dealership should have this 
notice displayed already, but if you 
do not, put it up immediately and 
keep it up until January 1, 2021.

If a dealership employee wants to 
take FFCRA leave, the dealership 
is encouraged to document the 
request. A sample template for 
dealership use is available online.

Dealerships can turn to online 
resources for more information. 
The Department of Labor has issued 
guidance for businesses handling 
requests for FFCRA leave and NADA 
has issued "New Federal Emergency 
Leave Mandates Frequently Asked 
Questions" to provide dealership-
specific information. Contact 
IADA President Bruce Anderson at 
515.440.7630 with questions.

EMPLOYEE RIGHTS
PAID SICK LEAVE AND EXPANDED FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE 
UNDER THE FAMILIES FIRST CORONAVIRUS RESPONSE ACT

WAGE AND HOUR DIVISION
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

WH1422  REV 03/20

For additional information  
or to file a complaint:
1-866-487-9243

TTY: 1-877-889-5627
dol.gov/agencies/whd

1. is subject to a Federal, State, or local quarantine or 
isolation order related to COVID-19;

2. has been advised by a health care provider to  
self-quarantine related to COVID-19;

3. is experiencing COVID-19 symptoms and is seeking  
a medical diagnosis;

4. is caring for an individual subject to an order described  
in (1) or self-quarantine as described in (2);

► ENFORCEMENT
The U.S. Department of Labor’s Wage and Hour Division (WHD) has the authority to investigate and enforce compliance 
with the FFCRA. Employers may not discharge, discipline, or otherwise discriminate against any employee who 
lawfully takes paid sick leave or expanded family and medical leave under the FFCRA, files a complaint, or institutes a 
proceeding under or related to this Act. Employers in violation of the provisions of the FFCRA will be subject to penalties 
and enforcement by WHD. 

5. is caring for his or her child whose school or 
place of care is closed (or child care provider is 
unavailable) due to COVID-19 related reasons; or

6. is experiencing any other substantially-similar 
condition specified by the U.S. Department of 
Health and Human Services.

The Families First Coronavirus Response Act (FFCRA or Act) requires certain employers to provide their 
employees with paid sick leave and expanded family and medical leave for specified reasons related to COVID-19. 
These provisions will apply from April 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020.  

► PAID LEAVE ENTITLEMENTS
Generally, employers covered under the Act must provide employees: 
Up to two weeks (80 hours, or a part-time employee’s two-week equivalent) of paid sick leave based on the higher of 
their regular rate of pay, or the applicable state or Federal minimum wage, paid at:

•  100% for qualifying reasons #1-3 below, up to $511 daily and $5,110 total; 
•  2/3 for qualifying reasons #4 and 6 below, up to $200 daily and $2,000 total; and
•  Up to 12 weeks of paid sick leave and expanded family and medical leave paid at 2/3 for qualifying reason #5   
 below for up to $200 daily and $12,000 total.

A part-time employee is eligible for leave for the number of hours that the employee is normally scheduled to work 
over that period.

► ELIGIBLE EMPLOYEES
In general, employees of private sector employers with fewer than 500 employees, and certain public sector 
employers, are eligible for up to two weeks of fully or partially paid sick leave for COVID-19 related reasons (see below). 
Employees who have been employed for at least 30 days prior to their leave request may be eligible for up to an 
additional 10 weeks of partially paid expanded family and medical leave for reason #5 below.

► QUALIFYING REASONS FOR LEAVE RELATED TO COVID-19 
An employee is entitled to take leave related to COVID-19 if the employee is unable to work, including unable to 
telework, because the employee:

In Memoriam: Donald Grovert
Donald Grovert, former dealer principal of Grovert 
Motor Co. (Newhall) and father of former dealer Bill 
Grovert, passed away on November 15, 2020.

Read the full obituary.

Regulatory Refresh: 
Factory Audits
Under Iowa law, a manufacturer may audit for warranty 
claims and sales incentives for a period of 12 months 
from the date that the dealer submitted the claim. (That 
time period does not apply in cases of fraud.)

Many manufacturers seem to think that the audit 
period is anything within 12 months from the start of 
the audit date, but the audit period is 12 months from 
the date the audit is complete. So if a manufacturer 
begins the audit on December 1, 2020 and completes 
it on December 21, 2020, they cannot charge back any 
warranty claims or sales incentives submitted before 
December 21, 2019.

NADA Announces 2021 
Women Driving Auto 
Retail Video Contest
NADA wants to hear from women working in the 
automotive retail industry for its fourth annual Women 
Driving Auto Retail contest. 

Women are invited to share their experiences during 
the pandemic, showing how they've adapted and why 
the auto industry is an excellent career path. 

Three-minute video submissions must be received by 
January 15, 2021.

For more information about the competition, visit the 
NADA website.
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Credit Card Payments Present 
Potential Problems for Car Purchases
Several issues arise when a customer wants to use a credit card to pay 
a portion of the purchase price of a motor vehicle. There are merchant 
agreement rules that generally require retailers that accept payment by 
credit card to accept them for any merchandise offered for sale. However, 
the rules are trickier when it comes to using a credit card for partial 
payment. 

Many funding sources and indirect lenders require that the down payment 
be made in cash or cash equivalent and may consider a down payment 
made by credit card to be a violation of the dealer agreement, potentially 
making a financed transaction that includes a credit card down payment 
subject to the financing source’s recourse rules. If a customer is using a 
credit card to make a down payment, the dealer should verify that it is 
permitted by the funding source and show the method of payment on the 
retail installment.

Many credit card issuers, including MasterCard and Discover, mandate 
that merchants permit and accept “partial payment authorization.” That 
requirement is typically only triggered when a customer has insufficient 
funds or credit limit to pay for the entire transaction and requires the 
merchant to accept the credit card in the amount and to the extent 
approved by the card issuer if the customer has a method available to 
pay the balance. Some customers mistakenly believe that permits them to 
make partial payment in any amount desired. 

Accepting credit cards toward the payment of a vehicle down payment 
also triggers the dispute resolution processes of the card issuer. Those 
processes can include charge backs or payment holds not only for 
fraudulent charges or charges made in error but also charges where the 
customer is later dissatisfied with the quality of the merchandise or claims 
misrepresentations were made. If a customer disputes a charge made to a 
credit card, the merchant is required to provide information to refute the 
customer’s claims and is prevented from pursuing other remedies during 
the investigation and may be required to arbitrate the dispute. 

IADA preferred provider Dealer Pay offers credit card processing expertise 
to IADA members. Contact Julie Douglas or Katie LaBonde with questions. 
IADA President Bruce Anderson can also be contacted with questions. 

NADA Workforce 
Development Survey 
Results Available
NADA has issued the 2020 National & Regional Trends 
in Compensation, Benefits & Retention Report based 
on results of the NADA Workforce Study.

NADA members may purchase this report on the 
NADA website. Dealerships that participated in the 
study have been sent the report, including customized 
findings. If you participated in the study and have not 
received your copy, contact Joe Fleming with NADA at 
703.448.5891 or jfleming@nada.org. 

Look for the enrollment announcement early next 
year in order to participate in the 2021 NADA 
Workforce Study. For more information, visit nada.org/
workforcestudy.

FCA Master Data Agreement: 
Dealers Encouraged to Verify 
Privacy Notice Disclosures 
Remain Correct
IADA has received several inquiries from FCA dealers 
about the new Master Data Exchange and Usage 
Agreement. A memorandum on the topic issued  
recently by the National Automobile Dealers Association 
can be reviewed on the IADA website. There is no Iowa-
specific data sharing or privacy statute that is more 
restrictive than applicable federal provisions addressed 
in the NADA memorandum. 

The design and structure of the document is that the 
“master agreement” governs data exchange generally, 
but separate “statements of work” to be issued in the 
future will contain details about the specific data fields 
requested, the use of that data, and other important 
details.  This structure permits dealers to take part in 
certain data sharing/exchange programs and projects, 
but not others. 

Dealers are encouraged to consult with their own legal 
counsel and to verify that the disclosures contained in 
their privacy notices remain correct and appropriate. 

Contact IADA President Bruce Anderson with questions.

Iowa Dealer Sues 
Insurance Company
An Iowa dealer is in litigation in a coverage dispute 
with his property and casualty insurer following the 
derecho in August. 

Dealers are encouraged to consult with their insurance 
agents regularly to assess coverage. 
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Sponsored Content: General Motors Loses in First 
Stages of Lawsuit Against Iowa Dealer
FROM ARENSON LAW GROUP, PC

Editor's Note: Arenson Law Group, PC is an IADA sponsor and provided this content for publication.

Arenson Law Group, PC, and its co-
counsel, Thom-Ellingson, PLLC, obtained 
two wins in federal district court against 
General Motors LLC (“GM”). First, the Court 
ruled that KAR Auto Group of Decorah, 
Inc. (“KAR”) is allowed to continue to 
operate its Chrysler, Dodge, Jeep, and 
RAM (“CDJR”) franchises from the same 
dealership facilities as its Chevrolet-
Cadillac (“GM”) franchise operations until 
trial. Second, the Court dismissed GM’s 
trademark claims.

In early 2020, KAR notified GM that it 
would dual its GM and CDJR franchise 
operations in a single showroom, service 
department, and parts department 
without GM’s prior approval. GM then 
filed a lawsuit in federal court seeking a 
preliminary injunction to force KAR to de-
dual. GM claimed that KAR breached its 
dealer agreements with GM and violated 
federal trademark law because the express 
terms of the dealer agreements prohibit 
KAR from dualing its operations without 
GM’s approval.

GM argued that KAR’s dualed operations 

violated (i) GM’s policies (i.e. KAR did 
not seek GM’s permission to dual) and 
standards (i.e. GM’s space and facility 
standards) and (ii) GM’s federal trademark 
rights. KAR argued that Iowa Code § 
322A.22 gives KAR the right to dual its 
operations and that the relevant GM 
policies and procedures are void under 
Iowa law.

The Court importantly found in KAR’s 
favor on all four factors required to obtain 
a preliminary injunction: (1) GM could not 
show irreparable harm if KAR’s dual was 
allowed to continue until trial; (2) GM was 
not likely to succeed on the merits of its 
claims; (3) the potential damage to KAR 
outweighed any potential harm to GM 
by KAR’s dualed operations; and (4) the 
public interest supports allowing KAR 
to conduct its dual operations until trial. 
Importantly, the Court held that GM did 
not meet its burden to establish that GM 
is likely to succeed on the merits at trial 
because it appears that (1) the relevant 
contractual provisions are void under 
Iowa law and (2) dualing does not violate 
GM’s trademark rights.

KAR subsequently filed a Motion to Dismiss 
GM’s trademark claims, arguing that GM 
failed to allege that KAR’s actions violated 
GM’s federal trademark rights under the 
Lanham Act (15 U.S.C. Sec. 1125(a)). The 
Court found that “dualing … is a well-
established practice in the car dealership 
industry” and that “it appears dualing is 
protected by [Iowa law].” Memorandum 
Opinion and Order, Page 7. The Court 
also ruled that “whether [the dealer] 
breached the [Dealer] Agreements or not 
is irrelevant to [GM’s trademark] claim.” 
Id. at 8. In other words, using competing 
manufacturer trademarks in the same 
space (i.e. display lot, showroom, parts 
department, and service department) 
does not per se violate the federal 
trademark statute. The court also denied 
GM’s request to amend its complaint.

What does this mean to Iowa dealers?

Although these are early stage rulings 
and could be reversed on appeal or 
final decision after trial, these rulings are 
significant to ensure that Iowa dealers are 
afforded their full rights under Iowa law.

Dealers Must Refund Overpaid 
Registration Fees
Dealerships must properly calculate titling 
and registration fees or refund the amount 
overpaid to the customer, no matter how 
small the amount is.

The Department of Transportation looks 
for proper calculation of fees during dealer 
audits. While the DOT knows that mistakes 
happen, they expect that the dealership will 
refund any overages to the customer. The 
DOT recommends that dealers keep copies 
of any form of reimbursement that may have 
been made to the customer. This will help 
speed up the dealer audit process.

"If there are other indications that fraud 
exists and it is not a simple oversight by 
the dealer, criminal charges may be filed 
against the dealer which can result in criminal 
convictions and discussions of revocations/
suspensions on the dealer license between 

the Bureau of Investigation & Identity 
Protection and Vehicle & Motor Carrier 
Services Bureau," Ryan Ridout, director of 
the Iowa DOT's bureau of investigation and 
identity protection, told IADA in an email. 
"Secondly, if the dealer would not comply 
with providing the reimbursement to the 
consumer it may result in a referral to the 
Iowa Attorney General's Office – Consumer 
Protection Division for review and potential 
bond claim that could also have lasting 
effects on the dealer license."

Contact IADA Director of Dealer Services Jessi 
White with questions. She can be reached at 
jwhite@iada.com or 515.440.7611.

IRS Adjusts Limits 
on 401(k) Plans
The IRS recently announced 
adjustments to the dollar limits of 
401(k)s and IRAs for 2021.

• The Annual Compensation 
Limit affecting 401(k) plans has 
been increased to $290,000.

• The Limitation for Defined 
Contribution Plans has been 
increased to $58,000. 

• The maximum amount of 
earnings subject to Social 
Security tax will increase to 
$142,800.

The 401(k) contribution limit 
remains at $19,500 with a catch-
up limit of $6,500, however, and 
the IRA contribution limit remains 
at $6,000 with a catch-up limit of 
$1,000.
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